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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION “’ Yy
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463 . w“

b I, 1994

TWO WAY MEMORANDUM

TO: Virginia Whitted
OGC, Docket

FROM: Philomena Brook
Accounting Techrician

SUBJECt: Account Determination for Funds Received

‘ ) We receptly/received a check from %2 ;&b.éﬁf@ﬁ\;
- L "ﬁi{,‘ g%/(‘fp:gfi“gt’ » check number _ (7 ?sgé, , dated
Ny o 2T, 106G, , and in the amount of CZQI‘C!Q .
espondence that

ot Artached is a copy of the check and any corr
~ was forwarded. Please indicate below the account into which
\‘~ it should be deposited, and the MUR number and name.

TO: Philomena Brooks
T Accounting Technician

FROM: Virginia wWhitted
OGC, Docket

In rgfetence to the above check

}n the amount of
the R number is

and in the name of

{ The account into
1s indicated below:

which it should be deposit
___ Budget Clearing Account (0GC), 95F3875.16

Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160

Other:

2 )2/P2

Date
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CAMPAIGN FUND
109 W. COLLEGE AVE., SUITE 2
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
PH. 904-561-3979

63-778/631
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wre. FEC. .
N 14 &Y;(J aﬂJﬁ

. Sun Bank/Tallshassee, N.A.

T
-on_IWR 3249

"*O000 756" »LOE3L077881:078700057

Downtown Oftice
150 South Monroe Street
Tailahasses. Florida 32301
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL
TO
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

February 22 1991
DATE:
ANALYST: EIfi Blum-Page

COMMITTEE: Pete Peterson Campaign Fund
(C00239558)
Pat Kennedy, Treasurer
(September 7, 1990 - Present)
Oliver Carl Neal, Treasurer
(November 14, 1989-September 6, 1990)
130 Salem Court 1/
Tallahassee, FL 32301

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §44la(f)
BACKGROUND:
Receipt of Excessive Contributions

The Pete Peterson Campaign Fund ("the Committee") has
during 1990 accepted excessive contributions, totaling
$5,500.00. These contributions were made by two (2)
non-registered political organizations.

Schedule A of the Committee’s 1990 12 Day Pre-General
Report disclosed the receipt of excessive contributions
totalling §$5,500.00 on October 1, and October 3, 1990
(Attachment 2). On November 27, 1990 a Request for
Additional 1Information ("RFAI") was sent to the Committee
(Attachment 3). The RFAI noted the receipt of the excessive
contributions and requested that the Committee refund or
seek redesignation of the amount in excess of the $1,000
limit.

On December 11, 1990 the Committee responded by letter
(Attachment 4). In the letter the Committee stated that the

1/ All correspondence was sent to the Committee’s former address
of record 109 West College Avenue, Tallahassee, FL 32301
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excessive amounts would be refunded immediately, and that a
separate letter would be following with copies of the refund
checks.

On December 14, 1990, the Committee provided the
additional information (Attachment 5). The Committee
provided photocopies of letters of redesignation totalling
$4,000 and of refund checks totalling $3,500. The Committee
also disclosed the date of the redesignations and refunds as
December 7, 1990. The Committee’s 1990 Year End Report
disclosed the two (2) refunds on Schedule B, however the
Committee failed to report the redesignations as memo
entries on Schedule A of the report (Attachment 6.)

OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None. !
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FELERAL ELECTION CCF-ISSION DATZ 21EIRC)
1989-199¢C
CAADIOATE InCEX OF SCTPORTING LIZJMEATT - () | SR
eI LATE /OO TTTEE Lol uMERT FelEIFTS [ISEURSENMEAIS IRV S TV Ay

OFFICE SOUGRI/  PARTY  PRIMARY  GENERAL  PRIMAKY  GENERAL COVERAGE DATES  PAGES  LOCATION
TYFE Of FIL

v
-

PZTERSON, DOUGLAS BKIAN HOUSE 02 DEMOCRATIC PAETY FLORIDA 1990 ELECTION IL4 WOFLO2043
1. ST:TEMINT OF CANLIDATE
1989 STATEMENT OF CANIIDATE 20NCUR9 L B9MGI/3E3/4515
2. FRINCIFAL CAK::I3N COMNITTEE
TITE PETTRSON CAMPAISY FUND Il 4000239558 HCUSE
1969 STATEMENT OF G3ANIZATION 20NDVE? } £945E/385/4914
YEAK-END 7,97 S22 20N3v8S -31IECBS 8 90nSE/391/0054
YEAR-END - ARENTIMENT 7,975 525 INGVSS -31LZCS 7 0HSE/AGE/2(52
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT 7,975 535 INNE9 -31IECBY 6 90KIL’406/2845
1999 48 HOJR COMIRIRUTION NOTICE 304U650 1 §°432/47/0509
45 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTIC 6SEFIC 1 90HSE/407/2162
STATENENT O ORadnIZATION - AMENI<ENT 13SEF90 1 SOMSE/407/4475
48 K3UR COMTRIEUTION NOTICE 260£190 1 90HSE/416/0010
48 HCoK CORTRIBGTION NOTICE 2600190 2 SUiSE/416/0615
47 U3UR CONTRIEJTION NOTICE 2650190 2 9HSE/416/1786
46 HOUK CONTRIBUTION NGTICE : 2900190 1 9GHSE/416/3619
42 HOUR CONTRIEITION NCTICE 2900190 1 90MSE/416/1944
8 HCUR OO . NOTICE 2900190 1 0C-SE/416/3477
4% HOUE TION NOTICE 3100130 1 904SE/416/5475
4% HGU K NOTICE 310CT90 1 90HSE/416/5477
4% WOJF CONTRIECTION NOTICE 3100730 1 SOMSE/416/5476
4§ HOUK C3AT7I2.TI0N AOTICE SNOV9S 1 90H32/417/1345
&7 BAUR DONTEIEITION NOTICE SNC. 1 2 SOHIE/417/1684
45 HOUE CINTRIRGTION NOTICE SHCYI0 1 9t 417/ 00e
4 TION NCTICE SNOV90 1 S0SZ/417/1004
i WTI0n NOTICE SHOVI) 1 SU4SE/417/1003
48 KDUR COVTRIEUTION MOTICE 6NOV9C L I0NSEAL7/1655
48 H0UR CCATRIEUTION NOTICE NG90 1 90HSE/417/2541
I TN 7719 1 S0MEE/417/245¢
48 RCTICE INOVS0 1 SGHIE/417/3115
4 | NTTICE INOV9S D OITALT/ANE
46 | 0N HETID LANOVIS 3 SOR3E/417/3542
52 14NGV5E 3 90F3E/417/3849
SFR 50,107 45,239 136430 -3IMAR90 60 SUHSE/395/4195
RERTL BLATTITIY - E¥ENIVENT - - 1ANS0 -3INAR90 S SURIELBIT/G6%:
AFRIL GUARTEALY - BRENIMENT 42,382 45,591 13AK20 -ZIMARS0 24 S0V3E/408/2955
AFFIL GUARTIFLY - DRI 2,382 7,0 LIANIG ~EIMAITD 1D RIRSEO400/2707
1/ST LETTEK INECEATICNAL NGTICE 13AN90 -318AK9C 1 SUFEC/641/3210
JULY QUARTERLY 42,231 38,364 1AFRD0 -30JUN5C 42 SOMSE/403,T155
SULY QUARTERLY - AMENDAENT - - IAFRSY -30JUNSC 2 GORZZ/408/005S
JULY GoATTERLY - HNENIRERT 42,231 3,354 LAFRIS -301UKSD 25 SOHSE/408/2082
JULY QUARTERLY - ANENDMENT 42,231 38,354 IAFR30 -30JUhi0 26 96-5E/410/3561
FIILIIT DR RLDITiGAAL INTGRRATION 1AFRED -30JUNOO 4 S0FEC/651/3938
REGUEST EGR ADLITIONAL DNEORMATION 2D JAFKSC -30J0N90 5 9CFEC/654/3374

FRE-FRINARY 11,365 16,753 1JUL90 -15AUS) 16 90HSE/406/0563
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FElZRKAL ELECTICN COMMIS3I0A o

lAuQAU afies -a-:...-'n
1985-1¢30
CANDIDATE INDEX Of SUFPCRTING LOCUMERIS - (E) POl 4
CANGTLATE QO ITTEL /DO I ONENT RECEIRZS DISRCRIERENTE ¢ LN IR
OFFICE SGUGHIT/  FARTY  PKIMARY  GENERAL  PRIMPRY  GENERAL COVERAGE BATES  PAZZZ  LOLATION

¥ie Cf Filez

PRE-FRIMARY - ARINIRINT 11,368 16,758 15UL90 -15AU6SC 10 90-177408/0323
FRE-FRINAKY - AMENDIMENT 11,365 16,7398 13UL9G -154J690 17 9unSE/41G/3504
L7ET LETIZR INTIRMATICNAL NCTICE 1Jul5e -198069% < JUEEC/055/2302
OCTORER OUAKTEKLY - - 10ALEIC ~ 4SEPSD 13 9UKSE/AL7/30%3
CUTI2ER QUARTERLY - AMENDNENT - - 16AUG90 - 4:ZF30 1% 9OnSE/408/20%¢
OCTOBER QUARTERLY o7.631 42,133 16ALZ9W0 -3352?3 27 9In3E/409/344%
OCTGEER GUARTERLY - AMENDRINT - -16nUG%0 -20SERI] 1 91FEL/6E3/194%
OCTOBEE GUARTERLY - AMENINZKT 53,842 39,344 1oAUG90 -305EF%( € 91HCE/424/032
REQUEST EOR ADDITIONAL INECKMATION 16AIGTD - 4SETS0 2 90rZL/eT7/3822
REGUEST FOR ADDITiONAL INFOP-STION 1642390 -303EF 2 9CTEC/671/30%:
KEQUEST ECR ADLITIONAL INEC:4rTION 2NE 16AUGS0 -30SEPSC 1 90FEEC/E7S/C135
PRE-GENEKAL 7,380 91,516 100790 -i702T30 1S SOHSE/A14/0569
PRE-GZNERAL - AMERDMZNT - - 162796 -17C2T90 1 9045742173057
FRE-GENERAL - KNENDNINT - - 103190 -175I ¢ 90K3E/422/C12C
' FRE-ZEZNERAL - AMENIRENT 37,380 1,08 10350 -IT0IN S S1NIE/424/0930
REQUEST EQR ALDITIONAL INFORMATION 100780 -1780T% 3 GUIET/ETII30ET
PCEZ-GENZRAL 112,3i6 111,902 183CT90 -26N2V90 41 SOHSE/421/2083
FCST-GENERAL - ANENTMEND 108,504 16,090 18C279¢ -40N3“90 B 9iHSE/424/0535
KEGUEST FCX ALTITIONAL INEORMZTION 1620790 -25N3V9C ¢ SITEL/L79/3730
REGUZST FUR ALDITIONAL INEOKPATION 2NI 180079 -26N0V90 3 GiTET/682/470]
YEAR-END 1¢,75¢ A R XS I 3"22,423/29."
YEAR-END - AYEIMENT 10,750 13,724 27KV -5ibecR 7 $in3L/424/0917
I0TAL 102,¢C 202,476 101,028 205,076 5G4 TCTAL PAGES

......

'4 JCAN: FJh.PAISIN Cuh”I;I;E° FUTHORIZED BY THE CAMPAIGK

A1l reports have been reviewed. -

Cash on hand as of 12/31/90 = $323,61

Debts owed by the committee as of 12/31/90 = $62,141,08
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) Petec Peterson Campaign, 109 K, Colleyce, Tallahacsee, FL 322.0)

CON22955%¢

A Puli Nams, Meiling Add~am and 21P Cete Neme o £ rygnoyer o Den "ho-,!'\,-‘j, Amourt ot Each
44 Congressional District DIC aov. yior) Rawor 15 Poriod
P.C. Box 960 10-03-90 | 2,5%00.00
Bronson, FL 32621

Oxupstun N - w

Recipt For: Uh-wv K ‘W"'" | . e —-
MY Orer troettv): Apverste YestoDaw ™8 9 £0N 0D
8. Fu'i Nsme, Ma.iing Addnes end ZIP CoBe Nome of ¢ mployer Do (month, ameunt ot bozh
Jackson Courty DEC doy. yesr) Recomn this Preiod
Mzrianrna, F1 32446 10-01-90 | 5,000.00C
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Dixie County DEC Ooy, yow) Race.n: thi Period
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r_!OtN' (specity) : Azverste Vew2o-Drere j\_\ 11 0
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FOODIRAL FR0C 100N ¢ ONANISNIOIN 80-

B OR00re: So0ny Qos Pin o

Wy 2 o

Pat Rennedy, Tiessvios

Pote Potoetoon Conpaign Pund
109 Weot College Avenue
Tellehassoe, PL 9200}

tdontilicotion Nusbess CO002)9388
Relfotonce: 12 Doy Pre-Oonotel lopoi! (30/1/90-30/17/90)
Dot Ri., Roennedy: |
This lettesr (o pinspted by the Comatssion’s prelisinary
toview of the tepnitia) cselerenced ebove, The ceview tsieed

questions concorning cottelin infotmation contained (n the
tepottiadl, An itesisation followva:

7

~8chodule A of your goeport (pertinent pottion attached)
dieclnsos o crontributionie) which apposts to enceed the,
l1isit oot (otth (n the Act, No political comnmittoe
othes than o qualified sulticandidete conmitios asy mabe
contilbutions to o cendidete for (ederal office (N
encoss of 41,000 pes oelection, The 34 Congressions)

fetifet OEC and the Jackeon County DEC does nul appest
go be tegistored with the Coaslisslon. The teis

conteibutlon® “Tncludes any  ¢ITt, "aubsciiption, 1loen,
edvance o1 deposit of money and enything of velue sade
by, eny petson (ot the putpose of Influencing eny

roctlon tor fedesal office. (2 U.8.C. §édlata) eond

(099 31 Cro 4110.340))

It the contributionie) in question was (ncomplete)

incottectly dieciosed, you should amend yout oi1iginel
topoit  with the cloatifying inforsation, 1t the
contitbutinnie) ynu qecelved eacoeds the Jisit, you
should either tefund to the donotie) the emount In
oncoess of §1,000 ot get the donniies) to 1edesignate the
contsibution(e) Iin  wilting., Al) 1efunde and
tedonignations wsuet be made within siaty deys of the
tieasutot’s gocolpt of the contribution, Coplos of
tofund choecke and coples of Joettern todenignating the
contributlions §n question sey he uaed to tespond to thie
lottes. Pofunds ate teported on Line 30 of the Netelled
Busmaty Page and on Bchedule B of the teport coveting
the petiod (n which they at1e eade. Redosignations ore
tepoited oas semo entiioes on lchodulo A of thie tepost

p

Pl .o\ o
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Attachment 3
Page 2 of 2

covering (he poertiod (n which the authniisetion for the
c:dool.no!lnn fe vtecrolved. (03 Coo §304.0(d102) ond
(4N

Although the Comaission se tabe fuithes Jegal oetepe,
prospt  actfon by you te 10Fund o1 seed tedesignation of
the ercoseive sanunt will bhe taben §nto considetation,

Por  futurte teporte, please nnte that Jnans should only

he (temised on Bchedule C, not on bolh Bchedule C ond
Schedule D.

A viitton teaponse n1 on smendsent (o youy otiginal repottie)
tortecting the ahove piohlesis) should be Biled with the Clorh of
the Nouse of PRepresentetives, 1006 Longwnith Wouse Office
l"l!dlh,. Washingtoen, DC 20818 within fifteen (18) dayes of the
date of thie Jettes, 30 you need aceistonce, plonse fee] (100 to
contert me on our toll-fiee nuaber, (000) 4€34¢-9530. My lonral
nuaber 18 1202) 376 2400.

Bincorely,
. .
. , - .
&
rnla 1AM 1LY
Linda Tangney ¢

Repnite Analyet
Repoits Anslystis Divieton
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Suite 2
109 West College Avenue
Tallahasven, FL 32301
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Attachment 4
Page 1 of 1
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“

Dacembier 6, 1990 ' /32632

Clerk of the House

of Representatives
1036 Longworth House
Office Building
Washington, DC 20516

Re: C00239558
Duar Bir:

In response to Linda Tangney's letter of November
27¢h, all the loans listed for Pete Peterson are
personal loans, except for two listed in the November
26th Report. Those two loans aru incdicated in the
Report as being from other sources to Mr. Peterson.
They are to be repaid, principle only, as soon as Mr.
Peterson has the funds to cover thea, and within five
ars.

Concerning the over-payments by the two DECs, they
will be refunded immediately. A separate letter is
forthcoming with copies of the refund checks.

e apologize for the problems and appreciate your
help.

Sincerely,

Gt Landy~

Pat Kennedy
Bookkeeper
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o - - Attachment 5
“Pete Peterson for U.S. Congress” ' **°

\OEC 1 01990,00 w Coliege Avenue » Suite 2 © Tallahassee, FL 32301 * (904) 561 3979

S & 7
I & ¢
. I — B
| T8
: December 10, 1990 e -t
- &
¢ 1 -
s =
77T o8
Ms. Linda Tangney =" o
Clerk of the House of Representives b
1036 Longworth House Office Building
Washington, DC 203518
Identification Number: C00239558 ¢
Reference: li Day Pre-General Report (10/1/90-10/17/90)
Dear Ms. Tangney
. We are responding to your letter of November 27, 1990. Enclcsed
Qo are letters for the 24 Congressional District DEC and the Jackson
County DEC indicating they are redesignating their contributions
o} for the Primary and General Elections respectively. Also we have
refunded $500 to 24 Congressional District DEC and $3,000 to the
- Jackeson County DEC. Enclosed are topies of the refund checks.
c If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. Thank
h’ YOI.I. .
(o
Sincerel
< Y,

@7%51794/

Pat Kennedy
Treasurer

9 171

Pod A kicd Adertsene=d Pon Prirun Compuamgn Fund Demorest
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L S e o gm— SN T T e - - it | Trmeg
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Attachment5
Page 2 of 5

rat Xennedy, Treasurer
Pete Peterson for Congrens
109 w. College Avenue
Tallahassee, FL 32301

December 7, 1990

wWe have no objections to redesignate our contributon to

reflect $1000 for the primary election and $1000 for the general
election.

oyle Green
Chair

Jackson County DEC
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Attachment 5
Page 3 of 5

Pat Kennedy, Treasurer
Pete Peterson for Congress
109 W. College Avenue
Tallahassee, FL 32302

Decomber 7, 1990

We have no objections to designate our contribution to

reflect $1,000 for the primary election and $1,000 for the

general election.

o Qaveg (HdF-

— James Cobb
Chair
¢ 2nd Congressional District
c. ~
<
c
(4
o]
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Use iper o whouiria) |PAGE 4 OF
o 00 ) cotapury of the 1
Ooroitedt Bvrwnery Pupe  [pon gu: NUMBER

Any information sap'ed frem such Repors snd SIREMeND May ASt bo 108 & Wisd by SNy P ten f8r The s puss of Suiigiting COAY ibutiens & Sor eomemercind
PUIDCssS. Sther Shen waing the aeme end addres of any Peliticsl SorwnitIes 10 tuilsh CoMriDUtmng rem tuth gommiIme

A. Foll Nams, Meiliag Addrem and ZIP Code Purpose o Distar sermesm Uete (menm, Amou =t of Each
:domgqreseiona]. District Refund Sov.yem) | Duburiement The Pericd
-O. Box 960 L e e - —— . ey - --{12-07-90 S00.
Bronson, FL 32621 Ontursomont tr. | Jhvomery [ ] Gonevet 07 0.00
"] ower (amestty)
0. Pyl Namu, Melling Address ond 20 Code Purpose of Deatns soment ot (month, Amoum of Esch
Jackson County DEC Refund aay, your) Owbursement This Period
Marianna, FL . - -412-07-90 3000.00
DMMlu:Uhmv
Other (spesity)

Foll Mame, Mailing Addrem end ZIP Cote Purpom of Ditbursement

?mwmh:l Ihm
Other (specity)

O. Full Nome, Mailing Address snd 21P Cade Purposs of Disbursement

st —

€. Full Name, Melling Addres and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursemem Amount of Esch
Didursement This Peried

Disdursoment for: L_] Primery
Other (apeeify)

F. Pull Name, Meiling Addres end ZIP Code Purposs of Disdursement Dete (mom’h.
dey, yeer

Disbw semant lu:D Primery
Other (specify)

G. Full Name, Muiling Address snd ZIP Cede Purpose of Dubursament Dete (month, Amount of Each
! Lng o & po dey. yesr) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for :U Primery
_]O‘Mv (specity)

K. Full Name, Wae.... ¢ Address snd Z7.iP Cade Purpose of Disbursement

Disburiernem for: L_]Primuv | IGM
L-‘Omu (specity)

1. Full Nams, Msiling A idres end 2IP Cede Purpose of Disbursement Teie {monith, Amoum of Eech
dey. yesr) Disbursement This Period

Disbursernent 'ov:Uhlm.rv UGM
] Other tspncity)

SUBTOTAL 0f Disbursements TRis Poge (ODI0MBI) .. eee e ereeneeeorerecoereeccncecrossoessesansesssnacassones > 3500.00

TOTAL This Period (lst pege this 1ind Number 8Aly) .. cccccoccccacccncs cesecns tececececssccscscsnsns cevecesenenes ) 3500.00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E Street, N.W. SENSI

Washington, D.C. 20463
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'’S REPORT

RAD Referral # 91L-24
STAFF MEMBER Craig D. Reffner

SOURCE: INTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENTS: Pete Peterson Campaign Fund and
Pat Kennedy, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 441la(f)
2 U.S.C. § 441Db(a)
11 C.F.R. § 102.5(b)
11 C.F.R. § 103.3(b)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Referral Materials
Disclosure Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

The Reports Analysis Division referred the Pete Peterson
Campaign Fund and Pat Kennedy, as treasurer (collectively
referred to as the "Committee"), to the Office of the General
Counsel for receiving excessive contributions from two (2)
unregistered organizations. Attachment A.

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. Statement of the law

Under the Act, no person may make contributions to any
candidate and his or her authorized political committees with
respect to any election for Federal office which, in the
aggregate, exceed $1,000. 2 U.S.C. § 441la(a)(l)(A).
Additionally, the Act prohibits candidates and their political

committees from knowingly accepting any contributions in excess

of the Section 44la(a) limitations. 2 U.S.C. § 441la(f).
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Pursuant to Section 44lb(a) of the Act, corporations, national

banks and labor organizations are prohibited from making

contributions from their general treasury funds in connection

with Federal elections and candidates and their committees are
prohibited from accepting such contributions.

Contributions from organizations that are not political
committees under the Act, may be received, but such
contributions must comply with the prohibitions and limitations

of the Act. 11 C.P.R. § 102.5(b). 1In this regard, the

Commission’s regulations provide that any organization that
makes contributions or expenditures but does not qualify as a
political committee, must either: establish a separate account
in which only funds subject to the prohibitions and limitations
of the Act shall be deposited and from which expenditures shall
be made in connection with Federal activity; or demonstrate
through a reasonable accounting method that the organization has
received sufficient funds subject to the prohibitions and
limitations of the Act. See 11 C.F.R. § 102.5(b)(also applies
to State and local party organizations that make contributions,
expenditures and exempted payments).

Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. § 103.3(b), the treasurer of a
committee shall be responsible for examining all contributions
received for evidence of illegality and for ascertaining whether
the contribution, when aggregated with other contributions from
the same contributor, exceed the contribution limitations.
Contributions that present genuine questions as to whether they

were made by corporations or labor organizations may either be
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deposited into a campaign depository or returned to a
contributor. 11 C.F.R. § 103.3(b). If the contribution is
deposited the treasurer shall make his or her best efforts to
determine the legality of the contribution, but if the
contribution cannot be determined to be legal, then the
treasurer shall, within thirty (30) days of receipt, refund the
contribution to the contributor. 11 C.F.R. § 103.3(b)(1).
Similarly, contributions which on their face exceed the
contribution limitations of the Act and contributions which do
not exceed the limits on their face but which exceed the
contribution limits when aggregated with other contributions
from the same contributor may either be deposited into a
campaign depository or returned to the contributor. 11 C.F.R.
§ 103.3(b)(3). If such contribution is deposited, the treasurer
may request redesignation or reattribution. 1Id. However, if
redesignation or reattribution is not obtained, the treasurer
shall refund the contribution within sixty (60) days from the
date of receipt. 1Id.

B. Analysis

According to information contained in the Referral, the
Committee received a $5,000 contribution from the Jackson County
DEC, on October 1, 1990, and a $2,500 contribution from the 2d
Congressional District DEC, on October 3, 1990. Attachment A at
2 and 6. Both contributions were designated for the 1990
general election. 1Id. at 6. Neither of the contributing

organizations is registered with the Commission. Id. at 2. On

November 27, 1990, a Request for Additional Information ("RFAI")
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was sent to the Committee noting the receipt of the

contributions from these two (2) unregistered organizations and

requesting that the Committee refund or seek redesignations for
the amounts in excess of the $1,000 contribution limit. Id. at
2 and 7-8 (RFAI). 1In response to the RFAI, the Committee stated
that the excessive amounts of the two contributions would be
refunded immediately. 1Id. at 9. Information in the Referral
shows that on December 7, 1990, the Committee obtained

redesignations of $1,000 towards the primary election for both

contributions and refunded $3,000 to the Jackson County DEC and
$500 to the 2d Congressional District DEC. 1d. at 11-12
(Redesignations) and 13-14 (Refund checks, dated December 7,
1990).1

Although it appears that the Committee attempted to correct
its error by redesignating and refunding the excessive portions
of the contributions at issue, such remedial action fails for
two reasons. First, the Committee’s corrective action occurred
beyond the sixty (60) day time period specified in 11 C.F.R. '
§ 103.3(b) for redesignating and/or refunding excessive
contributions. Second, this Office believes that redesignation
is inappropriate where the excessive contribution is from an
unregistered entity since, pursuant to 11 C.F.R. § 102.5(b),

unregistered organizations may only contribute up to $1,000

during a calendar year and only if those funds are subject to

1. A review of Commission materials shows that at the time the
the redesignations for the two contributions were obtained, the
Committee continued to disclose an outstanding primary election

debt.
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the prohibitions and limitations of the Act.2
As noted above, the Act limits the amount and the source of
contributions that political committees may accept, 2 U.S.C.
§§ 44la(a) and 441b(a), and contributions from unregistered
organizations are permitted subject to specific limitations.
11 C.F.R. § 102.5(b). 1In the matter at hand, the Committee
accepted excessive contributions from two unregistered
organizations that are located in a state that allows
contributions from corporations and labor organizations. 1In
this reéard, the contributions from the Jackson County DEC and
the 2d Congressional District DEC may have been comprised of
funds from prohibited sources. While it is unusual to make a
recommendation on both Section 44la(f) and 441b(a), we believe
the circumstances here warrant such a finding. Accordingly,
this Office recommends that the Commission find reason to

believe that Pete Peterson for Congress and Pat Kennedy, as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) and 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).

2, This Office notes that RAD’s RFAI to the Committee
suggested redesignating and/or refunding the contributions.
Because redesignation does not appear appropriate in these
circumstances, it may be advisable to revise the letter sent to
authorized committees who appear to have accepted contributions
in excess of $1,000 from unregistered organizations.
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ITI. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the Pete Peterson Campaign
Fund and Pat Kennedy, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441la(f) and 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).

3. Approve the attached Factual and Legal Analysis and
the appropriate letter.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

(el/[‘vtl‘éi( BY:

Date Lois G. Lerne

Associate General Counsel

Attachments:
A. Referral Materials
B. Proposed Factual and Legal Analysis
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON D C 046}

MEMORANDUM
TO: LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL
FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/DONNA ROACH AQ%i/
COMMISSION SECRETARY
DATE: JUNE 20, 1991
SUBJECT: RAD REFERRAL 91L-24: FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S RPT.

DATED JUNE 14, 1991.

The above-captioned document was circulated to the

Commission on MONDAY, JUNE 17, 1991 at 4:00 P.M. .

Objection(s) have been received from the Commissioner (s)

as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

Commissioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner Josefiak XXX

Commissioner McDonald

Commissioner McGarry XXX

Commissioner Thomas XXX

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda

for TUESDAY, JUNE 25, 1991

Please notify us who will represent your Division before the

Commission on this matter.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

RAD Referral w

#91L-24

In the Matter of

Pete Peterson Campaign Fund and
Mary K. Vancore, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session on June 25,
1991, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a
vote of 6-0 to take the following actions with respect to
the above-captioned referral:
1. Open a MUR.
2. Find reason to believe that the Pete
Peterson Campaign Fund and Mary K.
Vancore, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441a(f) and 2 U.S.C. §441b(a).

3. Approve the Factual and Legal Analysis
and appropriate letter as recommended
in the General Counsel’s report dated
June 14, 1991, subject to amendments as
agreed upon during the meeting discussion.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

_e/21/9/

Date

Marjorie W. Emmons
retary of the Commission




| |

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 20463

July 9, 1991

Mary K. Vancore, Treasurer

Pete Peterson Campaign Fund

P. 0. Box 3186

Tallahassee, Florida 32315-3186

RE: MUR 3349
Pete Peterson Campaign Fund and
Mary K. Vancore, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Vancore:

Oon June 25, 1991, the Federal Election Commission found
that there is reason to believe the Pete Peterson Campaign Fund
("Committee"”) and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§§ 44la(f) and 441b(a), provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The Factual and
Legal Analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission’s
finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against the Committee and you, as
treasurer. You may submit any factual or legal materials that
you believe are relevant to the Commission’s consideration of
this matter. Please submit such materials to the General
Counsel’s Office within 15 days of your receipt of this letter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information demonstrating
that no further action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
§ 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of the
General Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission
either proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of the General Counsel may recommend that
pre-probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time
so that it may complete its investigation of the matter.
Further, the Commission will not entertain requests for
pre-probable cause conciliation after briefs on probable cause:
have been mailed to the respondent.
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Mary K. Vancore, Treasurer
Pete Peterson Campaign Fund
Page 2

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. 1In addition, the Office of the General
Counsel ordinarily will not give extensions beyond 20 days.

I1f you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address, and telephone number of such counsel,
and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and
other communications from the Commission.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.s.C. §§ 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A), unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to be
made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission’s procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. 1If you have any questions, please contact
Craig Douglas Reffner, the attorney assigned to this matter, at

(202) 376-5690.
Si /742y,

Jghn Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Form

cc: The Honorable Douglas Brian Peterson
United States House of Representatives
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENTS: Pete Peterson Campaign Fund and MUR: 3349
Mary K. Vancore, as treasurer

This matter was generated based on information ascertained
by the Federal Election Commission (the "Commission") in the
normal course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities.
See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(2).

I. STATEMENT OF THE LAW

Under the Act, no person may make contributions to any
candidate and his or her authorized political committees with
respect to any election for Federal office which, in the
aggregate, exceed $1,000. 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(l)(A).
Additionally, the Act prohibits candidates and their political
committees from knowingly accepting any contributions in excess
of the Section 44la(a) limitations. 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f).
Pursuant to Section 441b(a) of the Act, corporations, national
banks and labor organizations are prohibited from making
contributions from their general treasury funds in connection
with Federal elections and candidates and their committees are
prohibited from accepting such contributions.

Contributions from organizations that are not political
committees under the Act, may be received, but such
contributions must comply with the prohibitions and limitations
of the Act. 11 C.F.R. § 102.5(b). 1In this regard, the

Commission’s regulations provide that any organization that

makes contributions or expenditures but does not qualify as a
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political committee, must either: establish a separate account

in which only funds subject to the prohibitions and limitations
of the Act shall be deposited and from which expenditures shall
be made in connection with Federal activity; or demonstrate
through a reasonable accounting method that the organization has

received sufficient funds subject to the prohibitions and

limitations of the Act. See 11 C.F.R. § 102.5(b)(also applies

to State and local party organizations that make contributions,

expenditures and exempted payments).

Pursuant to 11 C.F.R.

§ 103.3(b), the treasurer of a
committee shall be responsible for examining all contributions
received for evidence of illegality and for ascertaining whether
the contribution, when aggregated with other contributions from
the same contributor, exceed the contribution limitations.
Contributions that present genuine questions as to whether they
were made by corporations or labor organizations may either be
deposited into a campaign depository or returned to a

contributor. 11 C.F.R. § 103.3(b). 1If the contribution is
deposited the treasurer shall make his or her best efforts to
determine the legality of the contribution, but if the

contribution cannot be determined to be legal, then the

treasurer shall, within thirty (30) days of receipt, refund the

contribution to the contributor. 11 C.F.R. § 103.3(b)(1).

Similarly, contributions which on their face exceed the
contribution limitations of the Act and contributions which do

not exceed the limits on their face but which exceed the

contribution limits when aggregated with other contributions
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from the same contributor may either be deposited into a
campaign depository or returned to the contributor. 11 C.F.R.
§ 103.3(b)(3). .If such contribution is deposited, the treasurer
may request redesignation or reattribution. Id. However, if
redesignation or reattribution is not obtained, the treasurer
shall refund the contribution within sixty (60) days from the
date of receipt. 1d.

II. PFACTUAL BACKGROUND AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A review of Disclosure Reports filed by the Pete Peterson
Campaign Fund (the "Committee") shows that the Committee
received a $5,000 contribution from the Jackson County DEC, on
October 1, 1990, and a $2,500 contribution from the 24
Congressional District DEC, on October 3, 1990. Both
contributions were designated for the 1990 general election.
Neither of the contributing organizations is registered with the
Commission. Subsequently, on December 7, 1990, the Committee
obtained redesignations of $1,000 towards the primary election
for both contributions and refunded $3,000 to the Jackson County
DEC and $500 to the 2d Congressional District DEC.

As noted above, the Act limits the amount and the source of
contributions that political committees may accept, 2 U.S.C.

§§ 441la(a) and 441b(a), and contributions from unregistered
organizations are permitted subject to specific limitations.

11 C.F.R. § 102.5(b). In the matter at hand, the Committee

accepted contributions from the Jackson County DEC or the

2d Congressional District DEC which aggregated in excess of the

Act’s $1,000 contribution limitation and which may have
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contained funds from prohibited sources. While it appears that
the Committee attempted to redesignate and refund the excessive
portions of the contributions it received, such remedial efforts
fail as the Committee’s corrective action occurred beyond the
sixty (60) day time period specified in 11 C.F.R. § 103.3(b) for
redesignating and/or refunding excessive contributions.
Additionally, since the Jackson County DEC and the
2d Congressional District DEC are unregistered organizations
that are located in a state that allows contributions from
corporations and labor organizations, their respective
contributions to the Committee may have been comprised of funds
from prohibited sources.

Therefore, there is reason to believe that Pete Peterson

for Congress and Mary K. Vancore, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) and 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).
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 Pete P ®son for US. EBgress

Post Office Box 3186 ¢ Tallahassee, Florida 32315-3186

August 15, 1991

Mr. Larry Noble
General Counsel

Federal Blection Commission
999 9th Street, N.V.

Vashington, D.C. 20463 Mle 6 5 4 ?

Dear Mr. Noble:

Ve wish to reply to Chairman McGarry’s letter of July 9, 1991 concerning a
possible violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act by the Pete Peterson
Campaign Fund. Ve have recently completed an extensive examination of all our
campaign reports for the 1989-95 election cycle. Unfortunately, this has taken some
timi and eftort because I was not Treasurer of the Committee during that election
cycle.

Ve have determined that we will refund an additional $4000: $2000 to the 2nd
Congressional District DEC and $2000 to the Jackson county DEC. We are taking this
action even though we believe the DEC funds are in accordance with Federal Election
Campaign Act (FECA) restrictions and prohibitions. The monies we have returned are
in addition to those we refunded December 7, 1990. I have enclosed affidavits from
the Treasurers of the respective committees supporting their position that the funds

Concxibuted to the Pete Peterson Campaign Fund were in compliance with federal law
and regulations.

The Peterson Campaign raised approximately $300,000 during the election cycle
of which only $3500 was in excess, or a little over one percent of our total amount
raised. Ve assumed, incorrectly of course, that the DECs, the same as other
Political Action Committees, were registered as Federal committees.

Upon notification by the FEC, we refunded the excess amount contributed by the
DECs on December 7, 1990 -- barely outside of the sixty day requirement. Ve realize
our campaign committee was in error and wish to dispose of this matter in an
expeditious fashion. If we correctly comprehend the Act and the regs, we wish to

enter into a pre-probable cause conciliation under section 437 of the FECA and 11
C.F.R. s 111.18.

I can be reached at the followinﬁ address: P.0. Box 3186, Tallahassee,
)

Florida, 32315-3186. My daytime telep

ne number is (904) 922-5107. I look forward
to hearing from you in the near future.

Respectfully yours,

3 |
hu;‘ . \/W
Mary K. Vancore
Treasurer

13 143034

cc: Congressman Pete Peterson

Paid Political Advertisement. Pete Peterson Campaign Fund. Democrat
B 5




August 13, 1991

Dear Federal Elections Commission:

. This letter is to confirm that the Second Congressional
District does not accept contributions from labor unions or
corporations, and that no individual contributions exceed the
$1000 contribution limit. Therefore, the campaign account that
our contribution check was issued from to the Pete Peterson
Election Campaign did not include any of the above mentioned
types of money. According to our records, all contribution: made
to our Committee should be in conformity with the FEC rules and
regulations, making our contribution to the Pete Peterson
Campaign legitimate.

I hope this letter clears up any questions you may have
about our account and if you need additional information please
contact either Jimmy Cobb, the 2nd Congressional District
President, at (904) 392-8029, or myself, Roberta Tinkler,
Treasurer, at (904) 547-2435.

ipaerely,

/%( %/ OZ;Z//({,)

S

Roberta Tinkler

Treasurer, 2nd Congressional
District

g-1-9/

¢, STATE OF FLORIDA.
TR P eION EXPIRES: MAY 16, 1993.

Y PUBLIC UNDERWRITERS,

MY COMMISSION EX
BONDED THRU NOTAR
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Executive Committee

Post Office Box 5843
Jackson County, Florida 32446

August 14, 1991
Federal Elections Committee,

The purpose of this letter is to confirm that no monies
contributed to the Pete Peterson campaign or any other campaign
which the Jackson County Democratic Committee contributed were
made up from contributions from either corporate funds, labor
funds nor were these contributions made from any individual
contribution in excess of $1,000.00. According to our records,
these contributions were made from legitimate funds regarding
allowable contributions and expenditures.

Doylqureen, President
) ‘)
l‘/ddi?((j Lol

Betty Pettis, Secretary

When the horses and donkeys get together -
THE DONKEY IS ALWAYS THE LEADER!
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION ﬁ%ielpﬂ 3: 0
In the Matter of

Pete Peterson Campaign Fund and MUR 3349
Mary K. Vancore, as treasurer

GENERAL COUNSEL'’S REPORT SENSITIVE
I. BACKGROUND
On June 25, 1991, the Commission found reason to believe that

the Pete Peterson Campaign Fund and Mary K. Vancore, as treasurer

(collectively referred to as the "Committee"), violated 2 U.S.C.

§§ 441b(a) and 44la(f). The basis for the Commission’s
determination concerned the Committee’s receipt of a $5,000
contribution from the Jackson County DEC and a $2,500 contribution
from the 2d Congressional District DEC. Neither of the
contributing organizations is registered with the Commission and
both are apparently located in the state of Florida, a
jurisdiction that does not prohibit corporate and labor union
contributions.

After receiving a 15 day extension, the Committee, on
August 15, 1991, responded to the Commission’s finding and
requested to enter into conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe. Attachment A.
II. ANALYSIS

In their response, Respondents acknowledge that the excessive
portion of each contribution was not redesignated or refunded
within the time frame set forth at Section 103.3(b) of the
Commission’s regulations, but note that their corrective action

occurred "barely outside of the sixty day requirement."”
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Attachment A at 1. 1In addition, Respondents state that they
believed that the contributing organizations were registered with
the Commission and assert that the total amount in excess was "a
little over one percent of our total amount raised."” Id. With
regard to the Commission’s Section 441b(a) finding, Respondents
state that the remaining amount of each contribution will be
refunded "even though . . . [these] funds are in accordance with"
the requirements of the Act. Id. In support of the assertion
that the cantributions in question were in compliance with the
prohibitions of the Act, Respondents have provided documentation
showing that neither of the contributing organizations accepts
contributions from labor organizations or corporations.1
In light of the available information it appears that the
contributions the Committee received from the Jackson County DEC
and the 2d Congressional District DEC were not comprised of
prohibited funds, and as such this Office is preparing a brief
recommending a finding of no probable cause to believe that a

violation of Section 441b(a) occurred. With regard to the

Section 441a(f) violation, the Respondents acknowledge that the

1. In particular, Respondents provided an affidavit from
Roberta Tinkler, the treasurer of the 2d Congressional District
DEC, who states that the "Second Congressional District does not
accept contributions from labor unions or corporations, and that
no individual contributions exceed the $1,000 contribution
limit." Attachment A at 2. Respondents also produced a letter,
signed by Doyle Green and Betty Pettis, the President and
Secretary, respectively, of the Democratic Executive Committee.
Id. at 3. That letter states that "no monies contributed to the
Pete Peterson campaign . . . [from] the Jackson County
Democratic Committee . . . were made up from contributions from
either corporate funds, labor funds nor were these contributions
made from any individual contribution in excess of $1,000." 1d.
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contributions in question were excessive and that their corrective
action addressing this violation was not timely. Accordingly,
this Office recommends that the Commission enter into conciliation
with the Respondents concerning this violation.

III. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PENALTY

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Enter into conciliation with the Pete Peterson
Campaign Fund and Mary K. Vancore, as treasurer, prior
to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreement
and the appropriate letter.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

223/, vioBde I

Datle 4 Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
A. Response
B. Proposed Conciliation Agreement

Staff assigned: Craig Douglas Reffner




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON D 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/DONNA ROACH é&é
COMMISSION SECRETARY

DATE: SEPTEMBER 26, 1991

SUBJECT: MUR 3349 - GENERAL COUNSEL"S REPORT

DATED SEPTEMBER 24, 1991.

The above-captioned document was circulated to the

Commission on WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 25, 1991 at 11:00 a.m. ,

Objection(s) have been received from the Commissioner(s)

as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

Commissioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner Josefiak

Commissioner McDonald

Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Thomas XXX

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda

for TUESDAY, OCTOBER 1, 1991 .

Please notify us who will represent your Division before the

Commission on this matter.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 3349

Pete Peterson Campaign Fund and
Mary K. Vancore, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

1, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session on October 1,

1991, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 5-0 to take the following actions in MUR 3349:

1, Enter into conciliation with the Pete
Peterson Campaign Fund and Mary K.
Vancore, as treasurer, prior to a
finding or probable cause to believe.

2. Approve the proposed conciliation
agreement and the appropriate letter
as recommended in the General Counsel’s
report dated September 23, 1991, subject

to amendment of the agreement as agreed
during the meeting discussion.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McGarry, and
Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner
McDonald was not present.

Attest:

Dates Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary of the Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C. 20463
October 4, 1991

Mary K. Vancore, Treasurer

Pete Peterson Campaign Fund

P. O. Box 3186

Tallahassee, Florida 32315-3186

RE: MUR 3349 ‘
Pete Peterson Campaign Fund and
Mary K. Vancore, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Vancore:

On June 25, 1991, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe that the Pete Peterson Campaign Fund and you,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 44la(f) and 441b(a). At your
request, on October 1, 1991, the Commission determined to enter
into negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation
agreement in settlement of the Section 44la(f) violation prior
to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission
has approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with
the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return
it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. 1In light
of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding
of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30
days, you should respond to this notification as soon as
possible.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection
with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please
contact Craig Douglas Reffner, the attorney assigned to this
matter, at (202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

o <

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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The purpose of this letter is to permit the Commission or jany of:

the Commission's employees to discuss matters pertaining to

Congressman Pete Peterson with Suzanne Farmer. 9 :
!

Treasurer for !
Cohgressman Pete Petersdn
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In the Matter of

Pete Peterson Campaign Fund and
Mary K. Vancore, as treasurer

—

MUR 3349 SENSITIVE

GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT

The Office of the General Counsel is prepared to close the

investigation in this matter as to all of the Respondents based

on the assessment of the information presently available.

12154 Mo bl (ZKD)

Date { Lawrence M, Noble
General Counsel
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December 17, 1991 SENSIT|VE

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Commission

e

FROM: Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

SUBJECT: MUR 3349

Attached for the Commission’s review is a brief stating the
position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues
of the above-captioned matter. A copy of this brief and a
letter notifying the Respondents of the General Counsel’s intent
to recommend to the Commission a finding of no probable cause to
believe were mailed on December 17 , 1991. Following receipt of
the Respondents’ reply to this notice, this Office will make a
further report to the Commission.

Attachments
A. Brief
B. Letter to Respondents




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

December 17, 1991

Mary K. Vancore, Treasurer

Pete Peterson Campaign Fund

Post Office Box 3186
Tallahassee, Florida 32315-3186

RE: MUR 3349

Pete Peterson Campaign Fund
and Mary K. Vancore, Treasurer

Dear Ms. Vancore:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course of
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, on June 25, 1991,
the Federal Election Commission found reason to believe that the
Pete Peterson Campaign Fund ("Committee") and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 44la(f) and 441b(a), and instituted an
investigation in this matter.

After considering all the evidence available to the
Commission, the Office of the General Counsel is prepared to
recommend that the Commission find no probable cause to believe
that a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) has occurred.

The Commission may or may not approve the General Counsel’s
recommendation. Submitted for your review is a brief stating
the position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual
issues of the case. Within 15 days of your receipt of this
notice, you may file with the Secretary of the Commission a
brief (ten copies if possible) stating your position on the
issues and replying to the brief of the General Counsel. (Three
copies of such brief should also be forwarded to the Office of
the General Counsel, if possible.) The General Counsel’s brief
and any brief which you may submit will be considered by the
Commission before proceeding to a vote of whether there is
probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15
days, you may submit a written request for an extension of time.
All requests for extensions of time must be submitted in writing
five days prior to the due date, and good cause must be
demonstrated. In addition, the Office of the General Counsel
ordinarily will not give extensions beyond 20 days.

A finding of probable cause to believe requires that the
Office of the General Counsel attempt for a period of not less
than 30, but not more than 90 days, to settle this matter
through a conciliation agreement.




Mary K. Vancore, Treasurer

Pete Peterson Campaign Fund
Page 2

Should you have any questions, please contact

Craig Douglas Reffner, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

SIMNople (g//_lf

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Enclosure
Brief



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
In the Matter of

Pete Peterson Campaign Fund and MUR 3349

)
)
)
Mary K. Vancore, as treasurer )

GENERAL COUNSEL'’S BRIEF

I. STATEMENT OF THE CASE

On June 25, 1991, the Commission found reason to believe

that the Pete Peterson Campaign Fund and Mary K. Vancore, as

treasurer (collectively referred to as the "Committee"),
violated, inter alia, 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).} The basis for the
Commission’s determination concerned the Committee’s receipt of
contributions from two organizations, neither of which is
registered with the Commission and both of which are apparently
located in the state of Florida, a jurisdiction that does not
prohibit corporate and labor union contributions.
II. ANALYSIS

Pursuant to Section 441b(a) of the Act, corporations,
national banks and labor organizations are prohibited from
making contributions from their general treasury funds in
connection with Federal elections. Section 441b(a) also
prohibits candidates and their authorized campaign committees
from accepting contributions from corporations, national banks
and labor organizations. Contributions from organizations that

are not political committees under the Act may be received, but

1. The Commission also found reason to believe that the
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f), and thereafter accepted

the Respondents’ request to enter into pre-probable cause
conciliation concerning this violation.
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such contributions must comply with the prohibitions set forth
at Section 441b(a) of the Act. 11 C.F.R. § 102.5(b).

At issue is the Committee’s receipt of contributions which
may have contained funds from prohibited sources. The available
information shows that on October 1, 1990, the Committee
received a $5,000 contribution from the Jackson County DEC.
Additionally, on October 3, 1990, the Committee received a
$2,500 contribution from the 2d Congressional District DEC.
Neither of these organizations is registered with the
Commission.

In response to the Commission’s reason-to-believe finding,
Respondents provided information showing that the contributions
in question were in compliance with the prohibitions of the Act.
In particular, Respondents provided signed statements from the
officers of both the Jackson County DEC and the 2d Congressional
District DEC showing that neither organization accepts
contributions from labor organizations or corporations. For
example, in her affidavit, Roberta Tinkler, the treasurer of the
2d Congressional District DEC, states that the "Second
Congressional District does not accept contributions from labor
unions or corporations." Similarly, Doyle Green and Betty
Pettis, the President and Secretary, respectively, of the
Democratic Executive Committee, state that "no monies
contributed to the Pete Peterson campajgn . . . [from] the
Jackson County Democratic Committee . . . were made up from

contributions from either corporate funds, [or] labor funds."

In light of the available information it appears that the
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contributions the Committee received from the Jackson County DEC
and the 2d Congressional District DEC were not comprised of
prohibited funds. Accordingly, the General Counsel recommends
that the Commission find no probable cause to believe that a
violation of Section 441b(a) occurred.

III. GENERAL COUNSEL'S RECOMMENDATION

Find no probable cause to believe that Pete Peterson for
Congress and Mary K. Van Core, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).

121514 ﬁ’iﬁn_srgw ,
Date [ / Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel
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In the Matter of

)
)

Pete Peterson Campaign Fund and ) MUR 3349 SENsrrIVE
)

Mary K. Vancore, as treasurer
GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

On June 25, 1991, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Pete Peterson Campaign Fund and Mary K. Vancore, as
treasurer violated, inter alia, 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f).’
Subsequently, on October 1, 1991, the Commission determined to
enter into conciliation with the Respondents prior to a finding
of probable cause to believe. Attached is a conciliation
agreement which has been signed by Mary K. Vancore, the

treasurer of the Pete Peterson Campaign Fund.

1. The Commission also found reason to believe that the
Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a). Based on the available
information, this Office is prepared to recommend that the
Commission find no probable cause to believe that a violation of
Section 441lb(a) has occurred. The General Counsel’s Brief
containing that recommendation has been circulated. Following
receipt of the Respondents’ reply to this Brief, this Office
will make a further report to the Commission.




-2~
II. RECOMMENDATIONS
1, Accept the attached conciliation agreement with the
Pete Peterson Campaign Fund and Mary K. Vancore, as
treasurer.
2. Approve the appropriate letter.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

/Q/?0/41 BY:

Date r =
Associgte General Counsel

Attachment
Conciliation Agreement

Staff Assigned: Craig Douglas Reffner
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Pete Peterson Campaign Fund and
Mary K. Vancore, as treasurer.

MUR 3349

T N

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on January 6, 1992, the
Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the following
actions in MUR 3349:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement with

the Pete Peterson Campaign Fund and
Mary K. Vancore, as treasurer, as
recommended in the General Counsel’s
Report dated December 30, 1991.

2. Approve the appropriate letter, as

recommended in the General Counsel’s
Report dated December 30, 1991.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry and

Potter voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner

Thomas did not cast a vote.

Attest:

[-1-9Z WZAA{-&L«J_— W b pane

Date r]orle W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Thurs., Jan. 2, 1992 12:19 p.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Thurs., Jan. 2, 1992 4:00 p.m.
Deadline for vote: Mon., Jan. 6, 1992 4:00 p.m.

dr
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463

January 13, 1992

Mary K. Vancore, Treasurer

Pete Peterson Campaign Fund

Post Office Box 3186
Tallahassee, Florida 32315-3186

RE: MUR 3349
Pete Peterson Campaign Fund
and Mary K. Vancore, Treasurer

Dear Ms. Vancore:

Oon January 6, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
accepted the signed conciliation agreement submitted by you in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f), a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days after it has been closed. Although this matter has not
yet been closed, if you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so within
ten days. Such materials should be sent to the Office of the
General Counsel. Please be advised that information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt will not become public
without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B). The enclosed
conciliation agreement, however, will become a part of the
public record.

The Commission reminds you that the confidentiality
provisions of 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A)
remain in effect until the entire matter has been closed. The
Commission will notify you when the entire file has been closed.
In the event you wish to waive confidentiality under 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a)(12)(A), written notice of the waiver must be submitted
to the Commission. Receipt of the waiver will be acknowledged
in writing by the Commission.




b %

Mary K. Vancore, Treasurer
Page 2

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed
conciliation agreement for your files. Please note that the
civil penalty is due within 30 days of the conciliation
agreement’'s effective date. If you have any questions, please
contact me at (202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

’

1 A 5 )

Craig Douglas Reffner
Staff Attorney

Enclosure
Conciljation Agreement




g ~) O-V‘

o . NG V A/ A
Q-C 354

Ener LOUNSE < 2UZ2=2
. . AEGEVEL
S TN L MENSSION

Pl

BEPORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 41110027 1 9:37

In the Matter of )
)
Pete Peterson Campaign Fund ) MUR 3349
and Mary K. Vancore, as treasurer )
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT w0 ﬁ,é’
—~— etaz]
This matter was initiated by the Federal Election S 2
< m
Commission ("Commission"), pursuant to information agcertained 23 5g§
=l
i ]
in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory = ﬁfé
N N2
The Commission found reason to believe that., ;ﬁi
W L
ne
2

responsibilities.

the Pete Peterson Campaign Fund and Mary K. Vancore, as
§ 44la(f).

treasurer ("Respondents"), violated 2 U.S.C.
NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondents, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as

follows:
The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents and

1.
the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has the

effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437gia)id)(a)(i).
Respondents- have had a reasonable opportunity to

11.
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
111, Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.
The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows

Iv.
The Pete Peterson Campaign Fund is the principal

l L]
a candidate in Florida's

campaign committee for Pete Peterson,
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1990 Second Congressional District election, within the meaning of
2 U.S.C. § 431(5). ‘

2. Mary K. Vancore is the treasurer of the Pete Peterson
Campaign Fund,

3. Under the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act"), no person may make contributions to any
candidate and his or her authorized political committees with
respect ¢o0 any election for Federal office which, in the
aggregate, exceed $1,000. 2 U.5.C. § 44la(a)(l)(A).

4. The Act prohibits candidates and their political
committees from knowingly accepting any contributions in excess of
the Section 44la(a) limitaticns. 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f).

5. a. Pursuant to Saction 103.3(b) of the Commission’s
requlations, the treasurer of a committee shall be responsible for
examining all contributions received for evidence of illegality
and tor ascertaining whether the contribution, when aggregated
with other contributions from the same contributor, exceed the
contribution limitations ot the Act.

b. Contributions which, on their face, exceed the
contribution limitations of the Act and contributions which do not
exceed the limits on their face but which exceed the contribution
limits when aggregated with nther contributions from the same
contributor may either be deposited into a campaign depository or
returned to the contributoyr., 21 C.F.R. § 103.3(b)(3).

c. If such contripution is depos:ted, the treasurer

may reguest redesignation cr recattribution. Id., However, if

redesignation or reattributicn is not obtained, the treasurer
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shall refund the contribution within sixty (60) days from the date
of receipt. 1Id. o

6. on October 1, 1990, Respondents accepted a $5,000
contribution from the Jackson County DEC. This contribution was
designated for the 1990 general election.

7. On December 7, 1990, Respondents redesignated $1,000 ot
the Jackson County DEC’s contribution to the 1990 primary election
and refunded the remaining excessive amount, $3,000.

8. On October 3, 1990, Respondents accepted a $2,500
contribution from the 2d Congressional District DEC. This
contribution was designated for the 1990 general election.

9. On December 7, 1990, Respondents redesignated $1,000 of
the 2d Congressional District DEC's contribution to the 1990
primary election and refunded the remaining excessive amount,
$500.

V. Respondents accepted excessive contributions in the
amounts of $4,000 and $1,500 in violation of 2 U.5.C. § 44la(f).

VI, Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Federal
Election Commission in the amount of nine hundred dollars ($900),
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. ; 437g(a)(5)(A).

Vii. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.85.C. § d437g(a)({1l) concerning the matters at issue herein
or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement,
If the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement
thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for
reliet in the United States District Court for the District of

Columbia.
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VIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties héreto have executed same and the gommission has
approved the entire agreement.

IX. Respondents shall have no more than 30 days from the
date this agreement becomes eftective to comply with and implement
the requirement contained in this agreement and to so notify the
Commission.

X. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and no
other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or oral,
made by either party or by agents of either party, that is not

contained in this written agreement shall be enforceable.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

ITE eggf"—{ Bate ™

Associate General Counsel

BY:

FOR ITHE RESPONDENTS: °

_}_ﬁ@dh W@m U= 15-F/

Name Date
Position 4A—
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In the Matter of
MUR 3349

)
)
Pete Peterson Campaign Fund and )
Mary K. Vancore, as treasurer ) SENSITIVE
GENERAL COUNSEL'’S REPORT
I. BACKGROUND

On June 25, 1991, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Pete Peterson Campaign Fund and Mary K. Vancore, as
treasurer (collectively referred to as the "Committee"),
violated 2 U.s.C. § 441b(a).1 The basis for the Commission’s
determination concerned the Committee’s receipt of contributions
from two organizations, neither of which is registered with the
Commission and both of which are located in the state of
Florida, a jurisdiction that does not prohibit corporate and
labor union contributions.

In response to the Commission’s reason-to-believe finding,
Respondents provided infoemation showing that the contributions
in question were in compliance with the prohibitions of the Act.
See General Counsel’s Report, signed September 23, 1991. On
December 17, 1991, the Respondents were notified that the
General Counsel was prepared to recommend that the Commission
find no probable cause to believe that a violation had occurred.

To date, no response to the General Counsel’s Brief has been

1. The Commission also found reason to believe that the
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(f), and thereafter accepted
the Respondents’ request to enter into conciliation concerning
this violation. On January 6, 1991, the Commission accepted a
conciliation agreement, signed by Mary K. Vancore, the treasurer
of the Pete Peterson Campaign Fund, in resolution of the Section
441a(f) violation.




received.
II. ANALYSIS

As set forth more fully in the General Counsel’s Brief,
incorporated herein by reference, the available information
shows that the Committee received two contributions from
organizations which are not registered with the Commission: a
$5,000 contribution from the Jackson County DEC, received on
October 1, 1990; and a $2,500 contribution from the
2d Congressional District DEC, received on October 3, 1990.
Since neither of these organizations is registered with the
Commission, it was unclear whether their respective
contributions to the Committee complied with the prohibitions
set forth at Section 441b(a) of the Act. See 11 C.F.R.
§ 102.5(b). Respondents, however, provided signed statements
from the officers of both the Jackson County DEC and the
2d Congressional District DEC showing that neither organization
accepts contributions from labor organizations or corporations.
See General Counsel’s Report, signed September 23, 1991,
Attachment A at 2-3. Accordingly, this Office recommends that
the Commission find no probable cause to believe that the Pete
Peterson Campaign Fund and Mary K. Vancore, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).

III. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find no probable cause to believe that Pete Peterson
for Congress and Mary K. Van Core, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).




Close the file.

Approve the appropriate letter.

J/Lf//f

Staff Assigned: Craig Douglas Reffner

Date wrence M. No

General Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

N

Pete Peterson Campaign Fund and MUR 3349
Mary K. Vancore, as treasurer.
CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify, that on January 17, 1992, the
Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the following
actions in MUR 3349:

1. Find no probable cause to believe

that Pete Peterson for Congress
and Mary K. Vancore, as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).

2. Close the file.

3. Approve the appropriate letter, as

recommended in the General Counsel’s
Report dated January 14, 1992.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McGarry, Potter and

Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner

McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

[-/1-§L

Date

jorie W. Enmons
Secrebary of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Wed., Jan. 15, 1992 9:58 a.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Wed., Jan. 15, 1992 11:00 a.m.
Deadline for vote: Fri., Jan. 17, 1992 11:00 a.m.
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January 23, 1992

MEMORANDUM
TO: The Commission SENSITIVE
FROM: Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Letner; 1‘9/

Associate Gene ounsel
SUBJECT: MUR 3349

On January 17, 1992, the Commission approved the General
Counsel’s recommendation to find no probable cause to believe
the Respondents in the above-referenced matter violated
2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) and to close the file. Although the
Certification accurately reflects the recommendation as set
forth in the General Counsel’s Report, the name of the
Respondents should have read "Pete Peterson Campaign Fund and
Mary K. Vancore, as treasurer." Accordingly, the General
Counsel recommends the Commission rescind its no probable
cause to believe finding of January 17, 1992, and find no
probable cause to believe that Pete Peterson Campaign Fund
and Mary K. Vancore, as treasurqr, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 441b(a).

RECOMMENDATION

1, Rescind the Commission’s January 17, 1992 findings in
MUR 3349.

2. Find no probable cause to believe that Pete Peterson

Campaign Fund and Mary K. Vancore, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S5.C. § 441b(a) and close the file.

3. Approve the appropriate letter, as recommended in the
General Counsel’s Report dated January 14, 1992,




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Pete Peterson Campaign Fund and MUR 3349

Mary K. Vancore, as treasurer.

— - — -

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on January 27, 1992, the
Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following
actions in MUR 3349:

1. Rescind the Commission’s January 17, 1992
findings in MUR 3349.

2. Find no probable cause to believe that Pete
Peterson Campaign Fund and Mary K. Vancore,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a)
and close the file.

3. Approve the appropriate letter, as
recommended in the General Counsel’s Report
dated January 14, 1992.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry, Potter,

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

égte: Marjorie w Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Thurs., Jan. 23, 1992 10:26 a.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Thurs., Jan. 23, 1992 4:00 p.m.
Deadline for vote: Mon., Jan. 27, 1992 4:00 p.m.

bjr
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January 31, 1992 \::}
> o

Mary K. Vancore, Treasurer

Pete Peterson Campaign Fund

Post Office Box 3186
Tallahassee, Florida 32315-3186

RE: MUR 3349
Pete Peterson Campaign Fund
and Mary K. Vancore, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Vancore:

This is to advise you that on January 27, 1992, the Federal
Election Commission found that there is no probable cause to
believe the Pete Peterson Campaign Fund and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a). Accordingly, the file in this
matter has been closed.

The file will be made part of the public record within 30
days. Should you wish to submit any factual or legal materials
to appear on the public record, please do so within ten days.
Such materials should be sent to the Office of the General
Counsel.

If you have any questions, please contact Craig Douglas
Reffner, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)

219-3690.
/.yly' % //

/

/o Lawrence M. Noble
g General Counsel
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